

Message

From: Adrian Pye [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=72156BE4624446D1A621C64D98172F05-ADRIAN PYE]
Sent: 2017-08-25 5:34:19 PM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
CC: Adrian Pye [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=72156be4624446d1a621c64d98172f05-Adrian Pye]
Subject: SME_draft application for 2018 fee August 24.doc
Attachments: SME_draft application for 2018 fee August 24.doc; A-1-2 Exhibit List August 25_2017.doc; Operating Budget FINAL.XLSX; Quarterly SME MDMR Report - Issue 16.0 - July 31 2017.pdf; IESO_Letter_SMEAnnualCostandVarianceAccountReportfor2016_20170428.pdf

Tam,

Attached is the most current version.

Alas I did not complete my editing, check and review for consistency as the system has crashed (at least for me, even with a reboot) so I cannot save this to any drive, not even my computer. Because of this lack of access to the system I also cannot attach the three attachments to the application with their proper title. So the operating budget, quarterly report and the annual cost and variance report are all attachments to the application as shown in the exhibit list and referenced in the application.

Formatting of the document and headers is not finalized, but this is due to me not knowing how to perform such magic as having the page count restart at 1 for the header. For formatting Sorana has ok'd using Patrick's firms, though we have not approached him about this yet.

Adrian